DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 16TH OCTOBER, 2017

A MEETING of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE was held at the COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC OFFICE on MONDAY, 16TH OCTOBER, 2017, at 12.30 pm.

PRESENT:

Chair - Councillor Ken Keegan

Councillors Bev Chapman, John Gilliver and Nikki McDonald.

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST, IF ANY.

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

2 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 27TH SEPTEMBER, 2017

<u>RESOLVED</u> that the minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting held on 27th September 2017, be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

3 <u>APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - 83 HEXTHORPE ROAD,</u> HEXTHORPE, DONCASTER DN4 0BE

The Sub-Committee considered an application for a new premises licence in respect of 83 Hexthorpe Road, Hexthorpe, Doncaster, DN4 0BE.

The application originally sought to permit the sale of alcohol from 08.00 to 23.00 hours, Monday to Sunday. To prevent a representation from South Yorkshire Police, the applicant had agreed to reduce the hours for licensable activity and to place additional conditions on the licence should it be granted. A summary of the application showing the amended hours and additional conditions, was attached at Appendix B to the report.

Representations regarding the application had been received from a neighbouring business, a local resident and two Elected Members; copies of which were attached to the report at Appendix E.

In response to the representations, the Applicant requested that the Licensing Authority circulate an email, which provided further details of the proposed business, to those parties who had made representations. A copy of the email was attached at Appendix F to the report.

The agreement between South Yorkshire Police and the Applicant, to accept additional conditions and to reduce the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol, was attached at Appendix G.

The Applicant had indicated that a copy of the application had been sent to the Responsible Authorities. Details of the application have been published on the Council's website.

The Sub-Committee Members, the Applicant and Responsible Authorities, had received the agenda prior to the meeting.

The Chair made introductions and outlined the procedure to be followed.

The Applicant made representations and answered questions.

Councillor Glyn Jones, Local Ward Councillor for Hexthorpe and Balby who had made a written representation, made representations on behalf of Councillor Sue Wilkinson (local ward Councillor for Hexthorpe and Balby) and himself, in respect of their objections to the application and answered questions.

All parties were then asked to leave the room whilst the Sub-Committee deliberated on the application and reached a decision.

RESOLVED that the Licensing Sub-Committee having considered the application for a new premises licence in respect of 83 Hexthorpe Road, Hexthorpe, Doncaster, DN4 0BE, and having taken into account the written representations made and the evidence presented today, the steps that are appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives, the Home Office Guidance and the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, have decided to grant the application in the terms as set out in Appendix B, subject to the following conditions:-

- Any alcohol in the premises will be covered so that it is not in public view during the times when alcohol is not permitted to be sold from the premises; and
- 2. The till at the premises shall operate so as not to permit the sale of alcohol outside the hours that are permitted under the licence.

The Sub-Committee had considered the fact that the Applicant had taken on the premises and had submitted that he did not want to solely sell alcohol. The majority was to be groceries, a deli, a butcher and an on-site bakery with 30% of the sales being attributable to alcohol. The Applicant wanted to be a positive influence on the area. The Sub-Committee noted the commitment of the applicant to the promotion of the 4 Licensing Objectives and the fact that he had agreed to all the conditions as required by South Yorkshire Police.

The Sub-Committee also noted the concerns of the objectors and the fact that the area was subject to anti-social behaviour and a PSPO had been in place. This was a new premise and therefore, the existing problems of anti-social behaviour could not be attributed to this premise. Neither was there any evidence that the issues of antisocial behaviour in the area would be caused by this premises.

The Sub-Committee was therefore satisfied that with the added conditions, this would ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives.

CHAIR:		DATE:	
	4 0		